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July 27, 1989

Ms B. Wright
Nuclear Regulatorf Commission,
Export / import and international Safeguards
Office of international Programs, OWFN - 3H9
Washington D.C. 20555

REF: APPLICATION TO EXTEND EYsPlRY CATE OF LICENSE XB001268.

Dear Ms Wright

Due to the re' bent decision by the U.S. Department of Energy to temporarily
halt the supply of tritium products to commercial customers we will be unable
to ship our order of tritiated targets for the Japan Atomic Energy Research
Institute (JAERI) before the abovementioned license expires on August 31, 1989.

Kindly extend the license by one year to peImit us to despatch the materials
as soon as the Department of Energy resumes their supply activities.

Please contact me if you require any additional information in connection with
this request.

Sincerely,
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